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DATE: May 25,2006 

TO: All Parties of Record 

FROM: 

RE: 

, \.fiL 
Wm. Cochran Keating IVY Office of the General Counsel v,& 
Docket No. 060038-E1 - Petition for issuance of a storm recovery financing order, 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Notice of Continuation of Informal Meeting 

As discussed at today’s informal meeting in the above-referenced docket, a continuation 
of the informal meeting has been scheduled for the following time and place: 

Friday, May 26,2006 at 1O:OO a.m. 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Conference Room 309 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

The purpose of this meeting is to allow FPL and other parties to this docket the 
opportunity to provide input on the portions of the Financing Order related to securitization. A 
draft of the relevant portions of the Financing Order was previously provided to all parties by 
electronic mail. 

Parties may participate in this meeting by phone. A call-in number will be provided to all 
cpdp parties by electronic mail in advance of the continuation of this meeting. If you have any 
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questions, please call me at (850) 413-6193. 

cc: Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
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